Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Marcia:

Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Friday, September 19, 2014 5:45 PM

Marcia Breese

Michael Bonkowski; 'Cindy Dittmar'

Site Cleanup Case No. 00003080, Former Bell Cleaner, 1534 Park Street, Alameda

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) has reviewed the September 8, 2014 Supplemental Soil Gas and Indoor
Air Sampling Workplan, prepared by Bonkowski and associates (BAI) for the subject site. ACEH generally concurs with
the proposed scope of work for indoor air sampling and concurrent subslab sampling to further assess the potential for
vapor intrusion to indoor air. Upon completion of the work, please have BAI prepare a summary table of analytical data
upon from the laboratory and submit to me via email correspondence for preliminary discussion.

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767
QIC: 30440
dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

htp:/fwww.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust. htm

From: Cindy Dittmar [mailto:cindy@bonkowski.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 10:53 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: Marcia Breese; Michael Bonkowski
Subject: Re: 1534 Park Street Tables

Attached is the work plan.

Cynthia A. Dittmar, PG 7213

Bonkowski & Associates, Inc.

6400 Hollis St., Ste. 4
Emeryville, CA 94608
(510) 450-0770 x 13

From: "Roe, Dilan, Env. Health" <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
To: Cindy Dittmar <cindy@bonkowski.com>

Cc: Marcia Breese <mbreese123@amail.com>; Michael Bonkowski <mike@bonkowski.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 6:04 AM
Subject: Re: 1534 Park Street Tables

Thanks for the heads up - | did not get the attachment

Sent from my iPhone



On Sep 17, 2014, at 3:46 PM, "Cindy Dittmar"
<cindy@bonkowski.com<mailto:cindy@bonkowski.com>> wrote:

Hi Dilan

Attached please find the Supplemental Soil Gas and Indoor Air Sampling Work Plan for the above
referenced Site. It has been uploaded to GeoTracker and the ACDEH fip site.

Please call if you have any questions.

Cynthia A. Dittmar, PG 7213
Bonkowski & Associates, Inc.
6400 Hollis St., Ste. 4
Emeryville, CA 94608

(510) 450-0770 x 13

From: "Roe, Dilan, Env. Health" <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org<mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>>
To: Cindy Dittmar <cindy@bonkowski.com<mailto:cindy@bonkowski.com>>

Cc: Marcia Breese <mbreese123@gmail.com<mailto:mbreese123@gmail.com>>; Michael
Bonkowski <mike@bonkowski.com<mailto.mike@bonkowski.com>>

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 12:50 PM
Subject: RE: 1534 Park Street Tables

Hi Cindy:
Just checking in on the status of the work plan. Please let me know when you expect to submit.

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Cindy Dittmar [mailto:cindy@bonkowski.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 12:48 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Michael Bonkowski
Subject: 1534 Park Street Tables




Hi Dilan

Attached please find the summary table for the Risk Assessment and the Indoor Air concentration
table for your review. Also, I'd like to talk with you about the number of the sub-slab sample points
when you have a minute. Please let me know when would be a good time to call.

Thanks.

Cynthia A. Dittmar, PG 7213
Bonkowski & Associates, Inc.
6400 Hollis St., Ste. 4
Emeryville, CA 94608

(510) 450-0770 x 13



